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Ashley Chang

From: Gold, Marcia <marciagold@adt.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 4:41 PM
To: Justin Root
Subject: Preservation Request

Good afternoon! I am in receipt of your request to preserve logs for April 20, 2021 from 4‐5pm ET.  I have located the 
account matching the identifiers and will preserve available data. 
 

Marcia Gold 
Mgr.Legal  

1501 YAMATO RD | BOCA RATON, FL 33431-4438  

(o) 561.981.4319  

 
The information contained in this transmission is confidential and/or may contain attorney-client privileged communications intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the 

reader of this electronic message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 

distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. ADT Security Services and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor communications handled by its data communications systems to help ensure 

compliance with ADT's policies, confidentiality obligations, and applicable laws.  
This email, including attachments, may contain information that is private or confidential. If you received this 
communication in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify sender by reply communication. 
ADT Security Services and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor communications handled by its data communications 
systems to help ensure compliance with ADT’s policies, confidentiality obligations, and applicable laws.  


